
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasw 
Sent: 
To: Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant 
cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 070667-TI 

Tuesday, November 20,2007 3:24 PM 

FYI, I changed the date in the title and in the description of DN 09837-07 to reflect cancellation date of 
12/31/07 (rather than 10/30/07). That should have been done when the docket was set up, so I am not including 
the request in the docket file. 

From: Paula Mer 
!sent 
TO: Dwothy” 
ww- Doaet No. 070667-TI 

Hi Dorothy. The letter asked for a cancellation date of December 31,2007. Please correct the docket title. 
Thanks. 

Tuesday, November 20,2007 247  PM 

, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
0 Pdes Comumer 
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Docket No.070667-TI Date Docketed: 10/30/2 007 T i t le :  Acknowledguent o f  cancellation o f  I X C  Registration No. TI174 

Cwany: Connect America C m n i c a t i o n s .  Inc. 

by Connect America CMnnunications. Inc.. effective 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 
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Approved: 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK E D G A R ,  CIIAIRMAN 
MA' rT t IEW M. CARTER 11 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATIHAN A. SKOI' 

November 1 , 2007 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
Connie Wightman 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
Post Office Drawer 200 
Winter Park, Florida 32790-0200 

Re: Docket No. 070667-TI 

Dear Ms. Wightman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a registration as an intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company by Connect America Communications, Inc., which was filed in this 
office on October 30, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires registered companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Following acknowledgment of your registration by the Commission, you will be 
expected to comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

I :Lecords\acklet-registration2.doc 

LL: 
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I I  
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE C E N T E R  0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



r? n 
Page 1 of 1 -’ 

Section 1- 

Docket No.070667-TI Date Docketed: 10/30/2007 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment o f  cancel lat ion o f  I X C  Registrat ion No. TI174 
by Connect America Comnicat ions.  Inc.. ef fect ive October 30, 
2007. 
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Docket No.D70667-TI Date Omketed: 10/30/2007 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment of cancel lat ion o f  I X C  Registrat ion No. TI174 

Cwany:  Connect America Comrunications, Inc. 

by Connect America Comwnications, Inc. .  e f fect ive December 
31. 2007. 
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Docket No.070667-TI Date Docketed: 10/30/2007 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment of cancel lat ion of I X C  Registrat ion No. TI174 

Company: Connect America Comnunications. Inc. 

by Connect America Comnunications. Inc.. e f fec t i ve  December 
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